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June 4, 2018 
 
 
Vince Carrica, P.E. 
Tierra West, LLC 
5571 Midway Park Place, NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87109 
 
 
RE: Utility Trailer Sales 

8201 Daytona Rd NW 
 Grading Plan Stamp Date: 5/25/18 

Drainage Report Stamp Date: 5/14/18 
  Hydrology File: K09D026B 
 
Dear Mr. Carrica, 

Based on the information provided in your submittal received on 5/25/18, the grading plan and 
drainage report are approved for Site Plan for Building Permit. 

Prior to Building Permit: 

1. The grading in the SE corner of the site does not support the proposed drainage pattern. For 
instance the contours and spot elevations do not indicate a swale along the property line, 
connecting the two first flush ponds. The SE corner is lower than the InvertOut of the 
adjoining pond riser (5012.00’ vs ~5010.20’-5011.00’). The grading in this area will need to 
be reworked to ensure a clear flow path from Pond A to Pond B to the 18” RCP into 
Daytona. Pond B bottom and InvertOut will likely need to be lowered. 

2. There are a few proposed spot elevations and contours across the property line onto 
Bruckner’s property. Please correct to show no grading across the property line here. If this 
work is required, written and signed permission will need to be obtained from the property 
owner. 

3. A Drainage Covenant will be required for the stormwater quality ponds. The original 
notarized form, exhibit A (legible on 8.5x11 paper), and recording fee ($25, payable to City 
of Albuquerque) must be turned into DRC (4th, Plaza del Sol) for routing. Please contact 
Charlotte LaBadie (clabadie@cabq.gov, 924-3996) or Madeline Carruthers 
(mtafoya@cabq.gov, 924-3997) regarding the routing and recording process for covenants. 

4. Additional comments may be provided at Building Permit, based on the outcome of the 
above remarks and level of detail shown on plans. 
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Prior to Certificate of Occupancy: 

5. The Drainage Covenant will need to be recorded with Bernalillo County and a copy included 
with the drainage certification.  

6. Either a recorded SIA with financial guarantee or close-out of the public work order is 
required prior to issuing C.O. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 
 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Dana Peterson, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
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May 25, 2018 
 
 
Vince Carrica, P.E. 
Tierra West, LLC 
5571 Midway Park Place, NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87109 
 
 
RE: Utility Trailer Sales 

8201 Daytona Rd NW 
 Grading Plan Stamp Date: 5/14/18 

Drainage Report Stamp Date: 5/14/18 
  Hydrology File: K09D026B 
 
Dear Mr. Carrica, 

Based on the information provided in your submittal received on 5/16/18, the grading plan and 
drainage report are approved for Site Plan for Building Permit (only) with the following 
conditions:  

1. Label the grading plan as “Conceptual, not for Construction” or similar. This will be checked 
at DRB. 

2. The pond and swale with an Agreement and Covenant and a Public Drainage Easement on 
Tract2 need to be included on the infrastructure list. 

3. The Public Drainage Easement and the Agreement and Covenant on the NE corner of Tract3 
need to be included on the infrastructure list. 

Prior to Building Permit: 

4. The grading in the SE corner of the site does not support the proposed drainage pattern. For 
instance the contours and spot elevations do not indicate a swale along the property line, 
connecting the two first flush ponds. The SE corner is lower than the InvertOut of the 
adjoining pond riser (5012.00’ vs ~5010.20’-5011.00’). The grading in this area will need to 
be reworked to ensure a clear flow path from Pond A to Pond B to the 18” RCP into 
Daytona. Pond B bottom and InvertOut will likely need to be lowered. 

5. There are a few proposed spot elevations and contours across the property line onto 
Bruckner’s property. Please correct to show no grading across the property line here. If this 
work is required, written and signed permission will need to be obtained from the property 
owner. 
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6. A Drainage Covenant will be required for the stormwater quality ponds. The original 
notarized form, exhibit A (legible on 8.5x11 paper), and recording fee ($25, payable to City 
of Albuquerque) must be turned into DRC (4th, Plaza del Sol) for routing. Please contact 
Charlotte LaBadie (clabadie@cabq.gov, 924-3996) or Madeline Carruthers 
(mtafoya@cabq.gov, 924-3997) regarding the routing and recording process for covenants. 

7. Additional comments may be provided at Building Permit, based on the outcome of the 
above remarks and level of detail shown on plans. 

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy: 

8. The Drainage Covenant will need to be recorded with Bernalillo County and a copy included 
with the drainage certification.  

9. Either a recorded SIA with financial guarantee or close-out of the public work order is 
required prior to issuing C.O. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 
 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Dana Peterson, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 

 




























































